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From: Edward L Oldaker <e.oldaker@juno.com> Save Address Block Sender
To: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com

Subject: Re: John and Giles Romine

Date: Sun, 8 Aug 1999 14:54:27 -0600
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Renee,

Regarding John Middleton: There is a John Middleton who
married Elizabeth Niseley 22 Apr 1782 in Shenandoah Co.

VA per Vogt & Kethley's Marriages 1772-1850 pg 153.

There is also a John Middleton m. Eleanor Hardy 28 Mar 1797
in Frederick Co. VA per Vogt & Kethley Marries 1738-1850

Pg 185.

John Middleton is not listed in the 1850 Census of Harrison Co.

but his wife , Elinor, is living with Abraham Batten, wife Sarah,
and is 77 years old.This could be the Eleanor Hardy who m. John.
Middleton in Frederick Co. and her husband deceased by now. Several
children of John's were married in early 1800's Harrison Co.

I have James Romine b. 1765 VA d. 14 Jan 1825 m. Elizabeth
Middleton d/o John. Is this was the d/o John m. 1797 should
have to be pretty young compared to John. Since her name is
Elizabeth maybe she is the daughter of John who married
Elizabeth Niseley in 1782 Shenandoah Co. I wonder if this
could be "old" James, brother of William, who married Hetty
Romine? You have any ideas on this?

Here are the children I have for James and Elizabeth:

. Cynthia m. Jeremiah Curle

. Asenath m. James Conley

. Elizabeth m. (1) Israel Batten m. (2) Israel Allen
. Benjamin b. 1791 m. Lettice Norman

. Robert F. b. 1795 m. Sarah McPherson

John W. Romine b. 1798 m. Elizabeth Conley

James Romine b. 1804 m. Abigail Van Horn

Samuel Romine b. 1811 m. Nancy Dearman
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I forgot one other item: In the Harrison Co. WC Death Records
1853-1903 by Patti Hickman Pg 137:

Genith Blair d. 9 Jul 1895 d/o John and Ellenor Middleton b. Harrison
Co. Age 86 years.

Ed Oldaker

I have
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